Michael Rapoport

From: Dale Williams

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 5:31 PM
To: Michael Rapoport

Cc: Michael Hamilton

Subject: RE: Linguistics Course Proposal

Hi Michael & Michael. | saw no conflicts with the course. Just to be safe, | ran it by the CSD faculty. They also have
no concerns.

Good luck with your proposal.

Dale
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Dale F. Williams, Ph.D., CCC-SLP, BCS-F

Board Certified Specialist in Fluency

Professor & Chair

Department of Communication Sciences & Disorders
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

office: 561-297-3238
department: 561-297-6074
clinic: 561-297-3285

fax: 561/297-2268

e-mail: dwilliam@health.fau.edu

http://www.coe.fau.edu/faculty/dwilliam/
New book
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From: Michael Rapoport <mrapoport@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 1:07 PM
To: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>



Cc: Michael Hamilton <mhamilton@fau.edu>
Subject: Linguistics Course Proposal

Hi Dale,

I’m the chair of UPC in the Department of Languages, Linguistics and Comparative Literature, and am writing on
behalf of my colleague, Mike Hamilton (cc’d). Mike has proposed adding an RI-designation to our course LIN 4430
Morphology & Syntax. UUPC approved the proposal today, but the rep from the College of Education asked that |
inform you of the proposal because there may be a similar course in your department.

I’ve attached the proposal and syllabus for your consideration. | want to clarify that even though this is a new
course proposal, LIN 4430 Morphology & Syntax itself is not a new course. We’re proposing LIN 4430 with RI
designation as a new course so that we have the option in the future to offer the course with or without the Rl
designation.

If you have any questions or comments, please let me know. If you have none, please also let me know so | may
include that with the course proposal as it goes before Steering.

Cheers,

Michael A. Rapoport, PhD

Associate Professor of Arabic and Islamic Studies

Director of Undergraduate Studies

Dept. of Languages, Linguistics, and Comparative Literature
Provost Fellow for Academic Affairs

Florida Atlantic University

Office: Culture and Society (CU-97) 232G
mrapoport@fau.edu
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